
CITY OF SAN RAMON 
David Glass House Painting & Historic Window Restoration 

RFI/QUESTION/ANSWER 
Question: 
What is the estimated price value for the project in the subject line? When is the anticipated construction start date 
for this project?  
 
Answer: 
There is not an Engineer's estimate available for this project.  Construction is tentatively scheduled for spring of 
2021, dependent upon weather.  
 
Question:   
Can you confirm that a B or A license is required for this project.  As we understand it, a sub cannot hire another 
sub, thus unless a sub also possesses the required lead certificates as well as an Asbestos license, they are not able to 
do the work. Can you confirm? 
 
Answer:  
An A or B would be required from a contractor hiring subs (presumably a painter c33 and asbestos abatement c22). 
OR an A or B who also has a c22, and hires a c33 or the other way around.   

Question:  
Should we include minor but specific wood repair work in our proposal? Please refer to the attached photo 
(Attachment A). 
 
Answer: 
Yes. 
 
Question:   
Please confirm that the caulking someone places on the underside of the siding is to remain and that no caulking of 
the underside of the siding boards will be chalked.  Caulking as shown in the photo (Attachment B) should never be 
done since it interferes with a building's ability to breathe).   

Answer:  
Existing sealants are to remain in place. The new exterior coating should be applied over the existing sealant at the 
locations identified. 

Question:   
Please confirm that the front entry stairs and deck will be included in the scope. 
 
Answer:  
Yes 
 
Question:   
If the front entry way is to be repainted, can you specify the non-slip materials to be applied to achieve a non-slip 
surface? 
 
Answer:  
3M™ Safety-Walk™ Slip-Resistant General Purpose Tapes and Treads 620, or approved equal.  
 
Question:   
Can you confirm that the rear, porch (flat walking area) is to be or not to be included in the scope of work? 
 
 Answer:  
Yes, it is included. 
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Question:   
Regarding Pollution Liability Insurance - Can you confirm or clarify who is required to possess the pollution 
liability insurance? For example: Can the asbestos company be the one to possess said pollution liability insurance? 
If so, does the General also need to carry pollution liability for this project, excluding the asbestos portion?   Does 
the Pollution insurance need to be held for 5 years following completion of the project?  
 
Answer:  
The general will need to carry the pollutions liability insurance, which shall include the asbestos.  The General 
Contractor must possess the pollution liability insurance, because they are responsible for the work and actions of 
their subs under the agreement.  The agreement also states under the Subcontractor Paragraph that the General is 
responsible to ensure and verify that their subcontractors meet the City insurance requirements, and that the city is 
named as additional insured on subcontractor’s insurance.  And yes, insurance must be held for 5 years following 
completion of the project. 

Question:   
The existing paint shows brush marks from prior paintings.  Please confirm that the City is not expecting these 
previous marks to be sanded smooth, and that the new paint will have new brush marks, as typical of the time period 
(spray painted and back brushed). 
 
Answer:  
This is fine. 
 
Question:   
Please confirm existing nail heads visible are not to be re-set and puttied over, but simply re-painted.  
 
Answer:  
If nail heads are found to be tight, they can be painted over. If the nail heads are found to be loose, then they must be 
re-set and puttied, if required. 
 
Question:   
Please confirm that the slightly deteriorated siding boards, in particular on the wall above the single level portion of 
the building, are to be scrapped as needed, to be re-painted and not removed and replaced.  Refer to Attachment C. 
 
Answer:  
Scraped and repainted is acceptable; however, if decay is encountered then wood consolidants will need to be 
applied prior to re-painting. In addition, fasteners should be evaluated at board ends and at check marks to determine 
if corrosion is present and if replacement is warranted. 
 
Question:   
Paint spec 3.6 Exterior Painting calls  for oil base wood  primer and two coats of acrylic finish. Oil base wood 
primer is not VOC complaint in CA. Will a substitute of acrylic stain blocking primer for wood be accepted? 
 
Answer:  
Yes, a VOC-compliant acrylic stain blocking primer from the same manufacturer is acceptable.  See Addendum for 
updated specification. 
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Question:   
Paint spec 3.6 Exterior Painting calls for priming wood and two coats of acrylic finish while section 2.2 calls for full 
prime all surfaces, spot prime stained surfaces and two finish coats. It is our experience that previously painted 
surfaces in good condition generally only require spot priming and not full priming. Will the client accept spot prime 
bare and prepped areas and two full coats of the finish as is listed in 3.6 or are we to bid to paint according to 2.2, 
which would require an additional coat of primer, which is not necessary in our opinion since the specified Sherwin 
Williams Emerald paint is self-priming? 
 
Answer:  
As specified, priming of all surfaces is included as referenced per Section 2.2. 
 
Question:   
Typically when repainting, one simply paints windows in place.  Prior re-painting of the residence shows that 
(atypical) re-painting was done. The visible part of the window is green, but a close look at the window shows that 
the frame of the window that is not readily visible, hidden by the guide, is white.  This white area, we assume also 
contains lead paint. 
Are we to remove lead and re-paint (atypical) (leave the windows in place) or are we to remove the windows from 
their frames, remove all lead and repaint the entire window and frame? 
 
Answer:  
No. Windows are to remain in place for the duration of repair work to take place. 
 
Question:   
Refer to plan page 6 (1) which shows painting only of the one sill, are we to abate and paint all portionsof every 
window the same (full face and side of each window? 
 
Answer:  
Yes. Page 6, Detail 1/A501 is typical. 
 
Question:   
Attachment (C) has a line item for asbestos, lead and window repair, but not painting? 
 
Answer:  
Yes, there should be a separate line item for painting the building exterior. A new bid price schedule will be 
provided with the Addendum. 
 
Question:   
Are we to (bury) the costs of painting into each category on an equal basis? If so this would place contractor in 
jeopardy should City opt to delete one of the scopes? 
 
Answer:  
Yes. If the City of San Ramon removes scope, it would be handled as a change order with the contractor awarded the 
project. 
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Question:   
Per the estimated quantities (Table 1), page 24, 1.02, Asbestos removal: 
The question: who is to determine which pane or panes are to have the glazing removed and replaced? We assume 
most will be self-evident, but as written, the amount is subjective. 
Can you clarify, maximum amount to be included in the scope of work/cost, or confirm that the limits of the 
asbestos quote shall not exceed the stated amounts? 
 
Answer:  
Broken glazing is to be removed and replaced per the documents. 
 
Question: 
Can you please confirm that we need to paint exterior walls, soffits, doors and window frames only for the main 
house? 
Are there any other building elements or structures that need to be painted incl. the pyramid shaped triangle metal 
tower and storage/ garage with the natural wood tank on top? https://www.google.com/maps/@37.7340324,-
121.9495468,3a,38.9y,286.93h,85.97t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s4Tb18H2vAQpMv0p5ETDCRg!2e0!7i16384!8i8192 

Answer: 
No other buildings, out-buildings or otherwise, are included in this project, just the main David Glass House. 
 
Question: 
Due to the surrounding areas, hazardous work, height of the building, and CAL-OSHA regulations in regards to 
employee safety, will you be requiring scaffolding to be used to gain access to the various elevations (including the 
roof)?  
 
Answer: 
This is a means and methods question, and the necessary means of accessing the areas specified should be 
determined by the contractor while meeting CAL-OSHA requirements. 
 
Question: 
Is the contractor required to pull a local permit, or will the City provide the permit.  If the contractor is to pull the 
permit, will it be at their cost or reimbursed by the City? 
 
Answer:   
The contractor will pull a no fee permit from the City. 
 
Question: 
Will an out of town corporation be required to obtain a local business license for the project?  Will sub-contractors 
be required to pull a local business license with the City? 
 
Answer:   
Yes, all contractors, including sub-contractors (any contractor conducting business in the City of San Ramon) will 
be required to obtain a San Ramon business license.  
 

https://www.google.com/maps/@37.7340324,-121.9495468,3a,38.9y,286.93h,85.97t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s4Tb18H2vAQpMv0p5ETDCRg!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
https://www.google.com/maps/@37.7340324,-121.9495468,3a,38.9y,286.93h,85.97t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s4Tb18H2vAQpMv0p5ETDCRg!2e0!7i16384!8i8192
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